Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Mark Pruhenski
Town Manager

E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

***Revised Agenda***
***0Only the Zoom meeting link was revised. All other information remains the same.***

Selectboard Meeting Agenda for Monday September 14, 2020, at 6:00 PM, Via Zoom
Order of Agenda

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81440337168?pwd=V1ZaR2J50Ek4YzNzNTU3WIIWNTNKkdz09
Webinar ID: 814 4033 7168 Passcode: 008844 Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L.
c. 30A, 818, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may
gather in one place, this meeting of the Great Barrington Selectboard will be conducted via remote participation to the
greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the
public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s website, at
www.townofgb.org . For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so by following
the instructions at the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every
effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological
means. In the event that we are unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the town’s website an audio or
video recording, transcript, or other comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting.

**xF*ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL*****
6:00 PM - OPEN MEETING
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS

3. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

Housatonic Water Works Update

Police Department update, comfort Dog
June/July/August Warrant Summaries
Downtown Parking and Public Bathrooms
Elderly/Disabled Transportation

®o0 o

4. NEW BUISNESS
a. SBREPC Recertification
b. Great Barrington Housing Authority Complaint (Discussion/Vote)

5. PUBLIC HEARING
a. Special Permit application from Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc., for a an aviation
field in an R4 zone at 70 Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, per Sections 3.1.4 E(1)


http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81440337168?pwd=V1ZaR2J5OEk4YzNzNTU3WllWNTNkdz09
http://www.townofgb.org/

and 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw. (Continued from August 10, and August 24, 2020)
(Discussion/Vote)
i. Re-Open Public Hearing

ii. Explanation of Project

iii. Speak in Favor/Opposition

iv. Motion to Close or Continue Public Hearing

v. Motion re: Findings

vi. Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table

6. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to
residents. Topics of particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for
discussion. This time is reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair,
and speakers are limited to 3 minutes each.

7. SELECTBOARD’S TIME

8. MEDIA TIME

9. ADJOURNMENT
NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING
Special Town Meeting September 15, 2020
Regular Meeting September 21, 2020

Regular Meeting October 5, 2020
Regular Meeting October 21, 2020

/s] Mark Pruhenski

Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager

Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or
audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.
At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the
public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair. The listings of agenda items are those
reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be
discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Warrant Summary

June 3,2020 - June 30,2020

Accounts Payable Warrants: Warrant # Date Total
W20-46 6/3/2020 99,531.23
W20-47 6/10/2020 54,902.39
W20-48 6/17/2020 132,648.84
W20-49 6/24/2020 60,587.96
W20-51W 6/30/2020 5,721,850.10
$ 6,069,520.52
W20-46 W20-47 W20-48 W20-49 W20-50
Department 6/3/2020 6/10/2020 6/17/2020 6/24/2020 6/30/2020
Selectboard/Town Manager 9,746.86 1,164.44
Technology 353.96 895.44
Assessors 50.50
Collector/Treasurer 290.55 80.00 1,060.34 6,976.00
Town Clerk 1,768.08 706.47
Public Buildings 1,387.89 3,087.87 10,353.60 1,558.33
Police Department 7,436.09 4,721.43 2,800.26
Fire Department 510.85 830.00 36,156.81 465.51
Emergency Management 578.44
Building Inspector 98.90
School Assessment 4,182,540.25
Highway 3,211.55 1,765.14 21,380.67 8,824.62
Health Department
Grant & Aid/Community Services 35,000.00
Council on Aging 91.50
Veteran Affairs 5,879.68 270.00
Libraries 4,566.82 466.87 3,042.42 1,553.40
Parks & Recreation 2,250.00
Retirement
Celebrations 418.50
Debt Service 1,425.00 990,525.00
Insurance 73.05 1,569.60 139,585.50
COVID-19 3,071.90
Community Preservation Fund 5,798.17
Affordable Housing Trust 2,000.00 10,976.40
Capital Projects 32,631.60 15,238.97 22,818.16 6,525.00
Grants 1,195.06 10,608.81 22,323.17
Other Special Revenue Funds 1,200.00 997.80 1,024.28 1,790.88
Wastewater 19,240.31 1,075.00 85,175.00
P/R Deductions 5,213.83 6,141.14 136,756.82
Fire District 180,200.03
S 99,531.23 S§ 5490239 S 132,648.84 60,587.96 $ 5,721,850.10
Payroll Warrants: Warrant # Date Total
PR20-24 6/3/2020 123,688.53
PR20-24A 6/9/2020 1,389.87
PR20-25 6/17/2020 139,502.89
PR20-25A 6/17/2020 3,395.48
PR20-25AV 6/17/2020 (3,395.48)
PR20-25V 6/17/2020 (3,307.85)
PR20-25C 6/17/2020 3,497.07

S 264,770.51

8/25/2020



Warrant Summary
July 1,2020 - July 31,2020

Accounts Payable Warrants: Warrant # Date Total
W20-50 7/1/2020 32,133.07 FY20
W20-51 7/8/2020 132,075.54 expenditures
W20-52 7/15/2020 256,861.05
W21-01 7/1/2020 169,685.00
W21-02 7/22/2020 45,421.49
W21-03 7/29/2020 130,992.31
W21-03W 7/31/2020 788,652.72
$1,555,821.18
W20-50 W20-51 W20-52 W21-01 W21-02 W21-03 W21-03W
Department 7/1/2020 7/8/2020 7/15/2020 7/1/2020 7/22/2020 7/29/2020 7/31/2020
Selectboard/Town Manager 6,230.54 20,138.27
Accountant 80.00
Technology 4,211.90 1,467.88
Assessors 1,727.25
Collector/Treasurer 10,170.27 836.43
Town Clerk 189.40 44.93 207.51 1,348.92
Conservation 263.00
Planning/Community Development 2,652.00 2,000.00
Public Buildings 6,197.84 1,544.11
Police Department 3,727.17 6,227.99 2,552.55 3,552.73
Fire Department 1,956.44 4,792.70 13,890.09 2,403.58
Emergency Management 2,450.73 8,114.93
Building Inspector 3,656.98 790.00
School Assessment
Highway 14,515.88 29,649.66
Health Department 2,907.93 25.30
Grant & Aid/Community Services
Council on Aging 27.49 953.78
Veteran Affairs 1,973.81 6,998.48
Libraries 13,160.82 5,992.67
Parks & Recreation 942.50 18,936.87
Various Boards & Commissions 1,500.00 797.00 175.00
Retirement 422,755.72
Celebrations 7.75 300.00
Debt Service
State Assessments 5,660.26
Insurance 373.05 295.00 187.55 5,873.92 136,767.50
COVID-19 2,572.33 248.14 5,666.20
Special Articles 1,711.10 77,627.89
Community Preservation Fund 31,270.00 2,185.77 99,000.77
Affordable Housing Trust 9,975.00 169,685.00
Capital Projects 12,412.00 9,312.50 8,498.10 10,848.30
Grants 2,546.99 3,313.25 8,291.81 7,118.26 11,705.04
Other Special Revenue Funds 720.05 141.46 1,068.00 1,349.56
Wastewater 28,518.43 27,321.12 123,478.90
P/R Deductions 5,988.30 3,392.23 105,650.60
Fire District
S 32,133.07 S 132,075.54 $ 256,861.05 $ 169,685.00 S 45,421.49 $ 130,992.31 788,652.72
Payroll Warrants: Warrant # Date Total
PR21-01 7/15/2020 112,237.49
PR21-02 7/29/2020 134,943.53
S 247,181.02

8/27/2020



August 5,2020 - August 31,2020

Warrant Summary

Accounts Payable Warrants: Warrant # Date Total
W21-04 8/5/2020 76,542.40
W21-05 8/12/2020 37,577.01
W21-06 8/19/2020 124,616.73
W21-07 8/26/2020 295,832.64
W21-07MV 8/26/2020 4,764.80
W21-07W 8/31/2020 286,760.93
826,094.51
W21-04 W21-05 W21-06 W21-07 W21-07MV W21-07W
Department 8/5/2020 8/12/2020 8/19/2020 8/26/2020 8/26/2020 8/31/2020
Selectboard/Town Manager 3,137.90 6,718.49
Finance Committee 180.00
Accountant
Technology 142,878.95
Assessors 332.74 60.00
Collector/Treasurer 1,658.00 750.66 4,764.80
Town Clerk 406.18 760.49
Conservation 119.55
Planning/Community Development 76.00
Public Buildings 32,409.65
Police Department 1,284.01 104.99 1,653.18
Fire Department 818.85 4,966.66 1,197.78
Emergency Management 4,920.00
Building Inspector 288.58 30.80 160.00
School Assessment
Highway 9,055.07
Health Department 53.14
Grant & Aid/Community Services
Council on Aging 5,299.79 99.72
Veteran Affairs 5,389.28 32,195.28
Libraries 5,846.45 805.37 2,496.26
Parks & Recreation 1,128.50
Various Boards & Commissions 300.00
Retirement
Celebrations 886.30 800.00
Debt Service
Insurance 718.20 65,321.10 1,168.00 133,202.50
COVID-19
Special Articles 3,198.53 17,363.06 44,131.90
Community Preservation Fund 3,458.00 4,661.67 37,641.00
Affordable Housing Trust
Capital Projects 11,432.95 15,504.58
Grants 425.00 3,895.25 94.51 400.00
Other Special Revenue Funds 1,517.87 6,399.08 893.30 150.00 125.09
Wastewater 3,018.42 21,090.59
P/R Deductions 11,452.38 103.08 6,478.02 4,783.67 153,433.34
Fire District
S 76554240 S 37,577.01 S 124,616.73 295,832.64 $ 4,764.80 S 286,760.93
Payroll Warrants: Warrant # Date Total
PR21-03 8/12/2020 142,653.12
PR21-04 8/26/2020 134,155.88

276,809.00 9/10/2020



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Elderly and Disabled Population Transportation

BACKGROUND: For several decades, the Town of Great Barrington has contracted out transportation
for our elderly and disabled residents to the Southern Berkshire Elderly Transportation Corp. (SBETC).

In March of 2020, SBETC ceased operations during the COVID-19 pandemic. In June of 2020 they resumed
operations and we began negotiations for a fiscal year 2021 contract. Contract negotiations resulted in a 6-
month agreement for services to continue through December 31, 2020.

On September 3, 2020 we were notified that SBETC would permanently cease operations on September
30, 2020 which would potentially leave many residents without transportation options.

Staff has been working diligently to come up with an alternative program that would provide rides to our
residents in need on or before October 1¥. We are working closely with Berkshire Regional Transit
Authority (BRTA) and Representative Pignatelli to expedite the acquisition of vans and develop a program
for scheduling, fulfilling, and tracking calls for service.

FISCAL IMPACT: None. We believe we can utilize the available transportation funds of $5,075/month.
This budget is funded by an annual State Formula Grant provided by the Massachusetts Councils on Aging,
and an annual town appropriation each year. We also have access to a donation account trough the Council
on Aging that may be available to help offset expenses in the short-term.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the SB allow the town manager and staff to develop a program
that will immediately address our transportation needs, and come back to the board with regular updates

and a long-term plan and operating budget. Staff further recommends the SB approve the Drug and Alcohol
Policy for van drivers (included in your packet).

PREPARED AND APPROVED BY: DATE:

M 09/10/2020

Mark Pruhenski/Town Manager




Town of Great Barrington
COA

Drug and Alcohol Policy

Effective as of September 15, 2020

Adopted by: Selectboard/Town of Great Barrington Date Adopted:  September 14, 2020

Page | 1



Table of Contents

1 UL o Yo XY il ] [ Tor PRSP 3
2 L0001V T 7 -To I 10 Y] (o] V<Y< T S RR 3
3 Prohibited BERAVIOr ....c..eiieiiii ettt st sttt e e 4
4 (0o o1 =To [UT=T g TolT3R o T VA To] - 4 o] o - ST SRR 4
5. O o0 g 1 = aTol =T oY G =Ty 4o T~ PP 5
6 L ALY e TolTe [N T PSR URTPPR 7
7 VolUNTary SEIf-REFEITAL......ooo et e e e e e te e e e e rte e e e e atee e e e aeees 8
8 Prescription DIUS USE .o a e e e e 8
9 L0To T a1 = ot o =T Yo T o O OO PPPPRPPPPN 9
Attachment A: COVEred POSITIONS .....cooiii ittt ettt e e st e s bt e e sareessneeesnneas 10

Page | 2



|. Purpose of Policy

This policy complies with 49 CFR Part 655, as amended and 49 CFR Part 40, as amended. Copies of
Parts 655 and 40 are available in the drug and alcohol program manager’s office and can be found on the
internet at the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Drug and Alcohol Program website
http://transit-safety.fta.dot.gov/DrugAndAlcohol/.

All covered employees are required to submit to drug and alcohol tests as a condition of employment in
accordance with 49 CFR Part 655.

Portions of this policy are not FTA-mandated but reflect Great Barrington COA policy. These
additional provisions are identified by bold text.

In addition, DOT has published 49 CFR Part 32, implementing the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988,
which requires the establishment of drug-free workplace policies and the reporting of certain drug-related
offenses to the FTA.

All Great Barrington employees are subject to the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of
1988.

The unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the covered workplace. An employee who is convicted of any criminal drug statute for a
violation occurring in the workplace shall notify the COA Director no later than five days after such
conviction.

2. Covered Employees

This policy applies to every person, including an applicant or transferee, who performs or will perform a
“safety-sensitive function” as defined in Part 655, section 655.4.

You are a covered employee if you perform any of the following:

e Operating a revenue service vehicle, in or out of revenue service

o Operating a non-revenue vehicle requiring a commercial driver’s license

e Controlling movement or dispatch of a revenue service vehicle

e Maintaining (including repairs, overhaul and rebuilding) of a revenue service vehicle or
equipment used in revenue service

e Carrying a firearm for security purposes

See Attachment A for a list of covered positions by job title.

Page | 3


http://transit-safety.fta.dot.gov/DrugAndAlcohol/

3. Prohibited Behavior

Use of illegal drugs is prohibited at all times. All covered employees are prohibited from reporting for
duty or remaining on duty any time there is a quantifiable presence of a prohibited drug in the body at or
above the minimum thresholds defined in Part 40. Prohibited drugs include:

e marijuana

e cocaine

e phencyclidine (PCP)
e opioids

e amphetamines

All covered employees are prohibited from performing or continuing to perform safety-sensitive functions
while having an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater.

All covered employees are prohibited from consuming alcohol while performing safety-sensitive job
functions or while on-call to perform safety-sensitive job functions. If an on-call employee has consumed
alcohol, they must acknowledge the use of alcohol at the time that they are called to report for duty. If the
on-call employee claims the ability to perform his or her safety-sensitive function, he or she must take an
alcohol test with a result of less than 0.02 prior to performance.

All covered employees are prohibited from consuming alcohol within four (4) hours prior to the
performance of safety-sensitive job functions.

All covered employees are prohibited from consuming alcohol for eight (8) hours following involvement
in an accident or until he or she submits to the post-accident drug and alcohol test, whichever occurs first.

4. Consequences for Violations

Following a positive drug or alcohol (BAC at or above 0.04) test result or test refusal, the employee will
be immediately removed from safety-sensitive duty and referred to a Substance Abuse Professional.

Following a BAC of 0.02 or greater, but less than 0.04, the employee will be immediately removed from
safety-sensitive duties for at least eight hours unless a retest results in the employee’s alcohol
concentration being less than 0.02.

Zero Tolerance

Per Great Barrington policy, any employee who tests positive for drugs or alcohol (BAC at or above
0.04) or refuses to test will be referred to a Substance Abuse Professional (SAP) and terminated from
employment.

Page | 4



5. Circumstances for Testing

Pre-Employment Testing

A negative pre-employment drug test result is required before an employee can first perform safety-
sensitive functions. If a pre-employment test is cancelled, the individual will be required to undergo
another test and successfully pass with a verified negative result before performing safety-sensitive
functions.

If a covered employee has not performed a safety-sensitive function for 90 or more consecutive calendar
days and has not been in the random testing pool during that time, the employee must take and pass a pre-
employment test before he or she can return to a safety-sensitive function.

A covered employee or applicant who has previously failed or refused a DOT pre-employment drug
and/or alcohol test must provide proof of having successfully completed a referral, evaluation, and
treatment plan meeting DOT requirements.

Reasonable Suspicion Testing

All covered employees shall be subject to a drug and/or alcohol test when Great Barrington COA has
reasonable suspicion to believe that the covered employee has used a prohibited drug and/or engaged in
alcohol misuse. A reasonable suspicion referral for testing will be made by a trained supervisor or other
trained company official on the basis of specific, contemporaneous, articulable observations concerning
the appearance, behavior, speech, or body odors of the covered employee.

Covered employees may be subject to reasonable suspicion drug testing any time while on duty. Covered
employees may be subject to reasonable suspicion alcohol testing while the employee is performing
safety-sensitive functions, just before the employee is to perform safety-sensitive functions, or just after
the employee has ceased performing such functions.

Post-Accident Testing

Covered employees shall be subject to post-accident drug and alcohol testing under the following
circumstances:

Fatal Accidents

As soon as practicable following an accident involving the loss of a human life, drug and alcohol
tests will be conducted on each surviving covered employee operating the public transportation
vehicle at the time of the accident. In addition, any other covered employee whose performance
could have contributed to the accident, as determined by Great Barrington COA using the best
information available at the time of the decision, will be tested.

Non-fatal Accidents

Page | 5



As soon as practicable following an accident not involving the loss of a human life, drug and
alcohol tests will be conducted on each covered employee operating the public transportation
vehicle at the time of the accident if at least one of the following conditions is met:

(1) The accident results in injuries requiring immediate medical treatment away from the
scene, unless the covered employee can be completely discounted as a contributing
factor to the accident

(2) One or more vehicles incurs disabling damage and must be towed away from the
scene, unless the covered employee can be completely discounted as a contributing
factor to the accident

(3) The vehicle is a rail car, trolley car or bus, or vessel, and is removed from operation,
unless the covered employee can be completely discounted as a contributing factor to
the accident

In addition, any other covered employee whose performance could have contributed to the
accident, as determined by Great Barrington COA using the best information available at the
time of the decision, will be tested.

A covered employee subject to post-accident testing must remain readily available, or it is considered a
refusal to test. Nothing in this section shall be construed to require the delay of necessary medical
attention for the injured following an accident or to prohibit a covered employee from leaving the
scene of an accident for the period necessary to obtain assistance in responding to the accident or to
obtain necessary emergency medical care.

Random Testing

Random drug and alcohol tests are unannounced and unpredictable, and the dates for administering
random tests are spread reasonably throughout the calendar year. Random testing will be conducted at all
times of the day when safety-sensitive functions are performed.

Testing rates will meet or exceed the minimum annual percentage rate set each year by the FTA
administrator. The current year testing rates can be viewed online at
www.transportation.gov/odapc/random-testing-rates.

The selection of employees for random drug and alcohol testing will be made by a scientifically valid
method, such as a random number table or a computer-based random number generator. Under the
selection process used, each covered employee will have an equal chance of being tested each time
selections are made.

A covered employee may only be randomly tested for alcohol misuse while the employee is performing
safety-sensitive functions, just before the employee is to perform safety-sensitive functions, or just after
the employee has ceased performing such functions. A covered employee may be randomly tested for
prohibited drug use anytime while on duty.

Page | 6


http://www.transportation.gov/odapc/random-testing-rates

Each covered employee who is notified of selection for random drug or random alcohol testing must
immediately proceed to the designated testing site.

Random Testing — End of Shift

Random testing may occur anytime an employee is on duty so long as the employee is notified prior to
the end of the shift. Employees who provide advance, verifiable notice of scheduled medical or child care
commitments will be random drug tested no later than three hours before the end of their shift and random
alcohol tested no later than 30 minutes before the end of their shift. Verifiable documentation of a
previously scheduled medical or child care commitment, for the period immediately following an
employee’s shift, must be provided at least three (3) hours before the end of the shift.

6. Testing Procedures

All FTA drug and alcohol testing will be conducted in accordance with 49 CFR Part 40, as amended.

Dilute Urine Specimen

If there is a negative dilute test result, Great Barrington COA will accept the test result and there
will be no retest, unless the creatinine concentration of a negative dilute specimen was greater than or
equal to 2 mg/dL, but less than or equal to 5 mg/dL.

Dilute negative results with a creatinine level greater than or equal to 2 mg/dL but less than or equal to 5
mg/dL require an immediate recollection under direct observation (see 49 CFR Part 40, section 40.67).

Split Specimen Test

In the event of a verified positive test result, or a verified adulterated or substituted result, the employee
can request that the split specimen be tested at a second laboratory. Great Barrington guarantees that
the split specimen test will be conducted in a timely fashion.

Test Refusals
As a covered employee, you have refused to test if you:

(1) Fail to appear for any test (except a pre-employment test) within a reasonable time, as
determined by Great Barrington COA.

(2) Fail to remain at the testing site until the testing process is complete. An employee who leaves
the testing site before the testing process commences for a pre-employment test has not refused
to test.

(3) Fail to attempt to provide a breath or urine specimen. An employee who does not provide a
urine or breath specimen because he or she has left the testing site before the testing process
commenced for a pre-employment test has not refused to test.

Page | 7



(4) Inthe case of a directly-observed or monitored urine drug collection, fail to permit monitoring
or observation of your provision of a specimen.

(5) Fail to provide a sufficient quantity of urine or breath without a valid medical explanation.

(6) Fail or decline to take a second test as directed by the collector or Great Barrington COA for
drug testing.

(7) Fail to undergo a medical evaluation as required by the MRO or Great Barrington COA
Designated Employer Representative (DER).

(8) Fail to cooperate with any part of the testing process.

(9) Fail to follow an observer’s instructions to raise and lower clothing and turn around during a
directly-observed test.

(10) Possess or wear a prosthetic or other device used to tamper with the collection process.

(11) Admit to the adulteration or substitution of a specimen to the collector or MRO.

(12) Refuse to sign the certification at Step 2 of the Alcohol Testing Form (ATF).

(13) Fail to remain readily available following an accident.

As a covered employee, if the MRO reports that you have a verified adulterated or substituted test result,
you have refused to take a drug test.

As a covered employee, if you refuse to take a drug and/or alcohol test, you incur the same consequences
as testing positive and will be immediately removed from performing safety-sensitive functions and
referred to an SAP.

/. Voluntary Self-Referral

Any employee who has a drug and/or alcohol abuse problem and has not been selected for
reasonable suspicion, random or post-accident testing or has not refused a drug or alcohol test may
voluntarily refer her or himself to the Human Resource Department, who will refer the individual
to a substance abuse counselor for evaluation and treatment.

The substance abuse counselor will evaluate the employee and make a specific recommendation
regarding the appropriate treatment. Employees are encouraged to voluntarily seek professional
substance abuse assistance before any substance use or dependence affects job performance.
Any safety-sensitive employee who admits to a drug and/or alcohol problem will immediately be
removed from his/her safety-sensitive function and will not be allowed to perform such function
until successful completion of a prescribed rehabilitation program.

8. Prescription Drug Use

The appropriate use of legally prescribed drugs and non-prescription medications is not prohibited.
However, the use of any substance which carries a warning label that indicates that mental

Page | 8



functioning, motor skills, or judgment may be adversely affected must be reported to Polly Mann
Salenovich Medical advice should be sought, as appropriate, while taking such medication and
before performing safety-sensitive duties.

9. Contact Person

For questions about Great Barrington COA anti-drug and alcohol misuse program, contact Polly Mann
Salenovich.

Page | 9



Attachment A: Covered Positions

List of names who would be in a Safety Sensitive Role (Controls movement of the vehicle)

Page | 10



***0On town letterhead***
Date

Name and title

To Whom It May Concern,

Please be advised that effective this date (or at the date of a meeting) | have appointed (Name of
person) the Emergency Response Coordinator for the town of (enter your town name here) to serve in
this position until further notice. | fully endorse the Southern Berkshire Regional Emergency Planning
Committee and their efforts to maintain a written response plan, the training of emergency responders,
the exercising of the plan once a year, the collection and storage of data to meet the public’s requests
for the region. This is in keeping with the guidelines of the Massachusetts Emergency Response
Commission.

Sincerely,

Chairman, Board of Selectmen



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August 10, 2020 at
6:30 pm, to act on the Special Permit application from Berkshire Aviation Enterprises, Inc., for a
an aviation field in an R4 zone at 70 Egremont Plain Road, Great Barrington, per Sections 3.1.4
E(1) and 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw. A copy of the application is on file with the Town Clerk.

The meeting will be held via remote video/teleconference and in accordance with current
emergency health orders, in-person attendance at this hearing will not be permitted. Instructions
for participating in the Hearing will be listed on the Selectboard’s August 10, 2020 agenda,
which will appear on the Town’s website, www.townofgb.org, at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting, or you may call 413-528-1619, x. 2 to receive instructions.

Stephen Bannon, Chair
Please publish July 16 and July 23, 2020
Berkshire Eagle

Follow the link to see the application and supporting documents:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/537gbbwmz67ct17/Airport%20SP%20application.pdf?di=0

Airport information submitted by applicant for August 24, 2020 meeting:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/m11k817uOnelr79/airport%20supplement%20filed%20August%2018%2020

20.pdf

Airport letters in support, since last meeting and up to 3:00 PM Thursday 8/20/2020:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/kfxie3acu2kgvj3/airport%20new%20letters%20in%20support.pdf?

Airport letters in opposition, since last meeting and up to 3:00 Pm Thursday 8/20/2020:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/50l3cr9e70qgggav/airport%20new%20letters%20opposed.pdf?di=0

New letters in support (since 8/24 meeting):
https://www.dropbox.com/s/bvo4x45kha6fjzc/airport%20in%20support%20-%20new%20since%208-

24%20meeting.pdf?dl=0

New letters in opposition (since 8/24 meeting):
https://www.dropbox.com/s/145jsebw2etni5j/airport%20in%200pposition%20-%20new%20since%208-
24%20meeting.pdf?dl=0



http://www.townofgb.org/
https://www.dropbox.com/s/537qbbwmz67ct17/Airport%20SP%20application.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/m1lk817u0ne1r79/airport%20supplement%20filed%20August%2018%202020.pdf
https://www.dropbox.com/s/m1lk817u0ne1r79/airport%20supplement%20filed%20August%2018%202020.pdf
https://www.dropbox.com/s/kfxie3acu2kgvj3/airport%20new%20letters%20in%20support.pdf?
https://www.dropbox.com/s/5ol3cr9e70qggav/airport%20new%20letters%20opposed.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/bvo4x45kha6fjzc/airport%20in%20support%20-%20new%20since%208-24%20meeting.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/bvo4x45kha6fjzc/airport%20in%20support%20-%20new%20since%208-24%20meeting.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/l45jsebw2etni5j/airport%20in%20opposition%20-%20new%20since%208-24%20meeting.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/l45jsebw2etni5j/airport%20in%20opposition%20-%20new%20since%208-24%20meeting.pdf?dl=0

Chris Rembold

From: Dennis Egan <DEgan@cohenkinne.com>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Chris Rembold

Subject: Great Barrington Airport Noise Mitigation Plan
Attachments: Noise management.docx

Mr. Rembold:

In advance of the Great Barrington Select Board’s hearing scheduled for Monday, September 14, 2020, attached please
find a copy of Great Barrington Airport’s (the “Airport”) revised Noise Mitigation Plan (the “Noise Mitigation Plan”),
which was adopted on August 27, 2020 in response to concerns voiced by neighbors of the Airport. The Noise
Mitigation Plan has been distributed to all pilots and signage has been added at GBR notifying pilots of the Noise
Mitigation Plan.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best,
Dennis

Dennis G. Egan Jr.

Cohen Kinne Valicenti & Cook LLP
28 North Street, 3rd Floor
Pittsfield, MA 01201

Direct: (413) 553-0411
Mobile: (413) 446-1126
Fax: (413) 553-0334
Email:  degan@cohenkinne.com

COHEN | KINNE | VALICENTI | COOK

* * * e e F*kkkkk * * 3 * F e g 3 *k kR

Fhkkrhkdkhkk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain attorney-client privileged information. These
materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
distribution, or disclosure of this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the message from your system.

* % %% % % ¥ kxx kg% e Wk % %k kk %%k kok * Fodedek ok 3

*hkkkkkkdkkk

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




August 27, 2020
To GB Airport Pilots,

We, the people who work at the Great Barrington Airport (formerly the Walter J.
Koladza Airport) have worked hard to maintain our motto “the friendliest airport
in New England” and we will continue to do so. But being friendly also means
being a good neighbor to the good people who live near the airport, but who are
not aviation enthusiasts. While it is true that many have moved in or built homes
near the airport being well aware that there was an airport there, we users of the
airport need to be aware that others do not share our enthusiasm for flight
operations, and that although grandfathered and protected to continue to
operate as an airport, we all need to practice being the friendliest airport by being
a good neighbor to airport neighbors.

So how can we be good neighbors? There are actually many things we can do.
Most of them are simple and easy to do. The very first thing is simply be aware
that every time we takeoff and land, we generate noise. That is a fact and we
shouid not apoiogize for it. But we can do noise management and be a much
better neighbor, save fuel and be safe.

So, first and foremost, BE SAFE! Do whatever you have to do to fly a safe
airplane.

Next, comply with our new airport good neighbor procedures, as outlined below.

e Turn right to a heading of 305 degrees as soon as you are comfortable after
takeoff on runway 29. Turn further right if winds are from the North to not
fly over the houses on Rt 71 west of the airport.

e Climb at best angle speed until at least 400’ AGL, longer if you are
comfortable.

e Do not start your turn to crosswind until 700’ AGL if you are remaining in
the pattern.

e Climb to or enter the traffic pattern (if returning to GBR) at the newly
established Traffic Pattern Altitude of 1750’ MSL and do not descend until
abeam the numbers.

e Reduce power to a safe but slower airspeed than cruise as soon as you are
at pattern altitude. Airplanes make the most noise at full power and there



is no reason to go smoking down downwind. It will give you more time to
set up for a good pattern.

e If you fly a variable pitch prop airplane, come back to climb power as soon
as you are comfortable. Climbing out for even a few more seconds with the
prop full forward creates a much louder noise footprint. Be aware that
your prop is much louder than a fixed pitch prop.

e Get to know your run up procedures in advance, so that when you do your
actual run up, it is only as long as necessary. It saves fuel, saves on engine
wear and creates less noise. A win for everyone!

e Consider how many takeoffs and landings you need to do at Gt. Barrington
if you are doing multiple patterns. There are many airports (Columbia
County, Pittsfield, Westfield) that would minimize your time operating in
the GBR area that are not far away.

In conclusion, think about the fact that if you fly for 1 hour from point A to point
B, about 3 minutes of that time will be spent below 1000’ and only 1.5 minutes of
that will be spent at full power, yet that will be 100% of what airport neighbors
will remember about your flight! Help us be good neighbors so we can remain
“the friendliest airport in New England!” Thank you for reading and complying.
Feel free to get in touch with me if you have questions.

Kurt Syer
413-218-1081

Good neighbor coordinator


















































































































	Blank Page



